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From: JEROLD E BRAATZ
To: Haas, Jason
Cc: Evans, Kelsey; TAMI GRIFFIN
Subject: Org Unit 9910 Referral: Response #1 to Supv. Haas
Date: Friday, November 06, 2020 10:30:49 AM


CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Milwaukee County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.


Dear Supervisor Haas:


After our 2021 budget presentation on October 16th, you requested information on potential opportunities for Extension to partner with the Department of Aging and if
there are opportunities for programming at senior centers.
 
In 2020, the Extension FoodWise program:


Conducted 108 lessons with over 1,300 senior residents (60+ yrs.) in Milwaukee County.
Nutrition education
StrongBodies (physical activity program)


These lessons were at the following Department of Aging sites:
Cherry Court
College Court
Mitchell
Lapham Park
Arlington Court
Clinton Rose
Wilson Park
Lois and Tom Dolan Community Center
Washington Park  


 
Our FoodWIse team, led by Jill VanAirsdale (FoodWIse Administrator,) will continue to provide programming in partnership with the Department of Aging in 2021.
Please let me know if there is additional information I can provide to you.  
 
Sincerely,
Jerry Braatz
 


 
Jerry Braatz
Area Director
Extension Milwaukee County
Extension Waukesha County
Jerold.Braatz@wisc.edu
262 894-6589
 
University of Wisconsin, U.S. Department of Agriculture and Wisconsin counties cooperating.  An EEO/AA employer, Extension provides equal opportunities in employment
and programming, including Title VI, Title IX and American with Disabilities (ADA) requirements.
 
 



mailto:jerold.braatz@wisc.edu

mailto:Jason.Haas@milwaukeecountywi.gov

mailto:Kelsey.Evans@milwaukeecountywi.gov

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=98d5e6762b114f29869273a84ac6d8d0-Guest_a1699



